Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Jen Moser [jen@TEAssociates.net]

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 11:06 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: 729 45th Ave, Oakland E-mail 1

Attachments: 729 45th St Oakland TEA PIl Report.pdf; 729 45th Ave Oakland TEA Phase | Report PART
1.pdf

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Hello Donna,
Thank you for returning my call about the above-referenced property. Per our discussion attached is a copy of the Phase
| ESA and the limited Phase Il investigation conducted at the property.

Please let me know your thoughts after you’ve reviewed both documents. My client would like to proceed to the next
step as soon as possible. | had lined up a Phase Il investigation but | felt it best to coordinate with you before
proceeding so we can both be on the same page.

Thank you and have a good weekend!

P.S. E-mail 1 includes the text of the Phase | ESA (PART 1) and the Phase Il report. E-mail 2 will include the attachments
to the Phase | ESA (PART 2).

Jen Moser P.G.

Tom Edwards & Associates
Cell: (510) 376-5771

Fax: (866) 209-6952
www.TEAssociates.net




